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From:                                             Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent:                                               Monday, October 05, 2009 8:41 AM
To:                                                  clerk3
Cc:                                                   info@nirb.ca; Bobby Suluk
Subject:                                         RE: 2BE-HAK0709 Renewal Application
 
Good morning;
 
Email is to confirm that the above listed project proposal falls outside an approved land use planning boundary, therefore no
conformity determination is required by the NPC
 
Any questions, please do not hesitate
 
Brian
 

From: clerk3 [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 12:31 PM
To: esherlock@sabinasilver.com
Cc: info@nirb.ca; bsuluk@npc.ca; Alice Baker; Allison Loder; Amy Liu; Andrea Cull ; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark;
Cambridge Bay HTO; Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis; conformity; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy; Dee Karadag
(dkaradag@gov.nu.ca); DFO-David Balint; DFO-Gary Cooper; DFO-Jane Tymoshuk; DFO-Nicola Johnson; DFO-Sarah Olivier; tech2;
Earle Baddaloo; Froydis Reinhart; Geoff Clark ; George Hakongak; Gjoa Haven HTO; Gjoa Haven KIA; Hamlet of Cambridge Bay;
Hamlet of Gjoa Haven; Hamlet of Kugaaruk; Hamlet of Kugluktuk; Hamlet of Taloyoak; Ian Parsons Water Res Divisions; Ian
Rumbolt (Ian.Rumbolt@inac-ainc.gc.ca); INAC-Jeff Mercer; Jayko Alooloo; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joshua Gladstone ; Julie Ross; Karlette
Tunaley; Keith Morrison; Kevin Buck; Kugaaruk HTO; Kugluktuk HTO; Lena Adjun; Leslie Payette; Li Wan (lwan@nirb.nunavut.ca);
Melissa Joy; Myra Robertson; Patricio Fuentes; Paul Frame; Peter Kusugak; Robert Eno; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Simon Wiles; Sophia
Granchinho; Spencer Dewar; Stacey Lambert (stacey.lambert@ec.gc.ca); Steve Lines; Taloyoak HTO; Tanya Trenholm; Tommy
Owlijoot; Troy Beaulieu
Subject: 2BE-HAK0709 Renewal Application
 
Good Day Elizabeth;
 
Please find attached Renewal for Application for 2BE-HAK0709 project, deadline for comments is on October 26, 2009.
 
Ida
 
Ida Porter
Licensing Administrative Assistant
Nunavut Water Board
P.O Box 119
Gjoa Haven Nu, X0B-1J0
(867)360-6338
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org
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